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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No-F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/NDZ/ ST Dated: ])] 07} 202 ¥

To,
The Principal

D.A.V. Sr. Sec. School No.02,
Shankar Nagar,
Delhi-110051

Subject:-Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o D.A.V. Sr. Sec. School No.02 at

Shankar Nagar, Delhi-11051.
Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. DAV SSS NO.-02/2025-26/2157 dated 31/05/2025 o.n
the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that officer concerned of this
department has visited the school on dated 04/07/2025 in presence of Principal and observed that
the shortcomings as communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2024/393
dated 04/07/2024 (copy enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of the above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested
to rectify the shortcomings communicated vide above mentioned letter under intimation to this
office for further action.

Encl. As above

Copy to: &

The Dy. Director of Education, B-Block, Yamuna Vihar, Delhi-110053
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o013 Dated:04/0742024
To,
Mr. Yash Pal Singh (Principal),
D.A.V. Sr. Secondary School,
Shankar Nagar, Delhi - 110051
School, Shankar

Subject: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o D.A.V. Sr. Secondary
Nagar, Delhi - 110051, Delhi - 110090.

Sir, '
07/06/2024, on the subject cited above.

by the officer concerned of this

This has a reference to your outdoor dairy no Nil dated
In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected
department on 21/06/2024 in the presence of Mr. Yash Pal Singh (Principal) and observed that

building comprised of ground plus two upper floors only.

Following shortcomings were observed during time of inspection:
1. Two staircases of width 1.70 meter and 1.40 meters are provided instead of required width of 1.50
meter each.
First-Aid-Hose Reel not provided.
MOEFA not provided.
Internal Hydrant not provided.
Fire pump of 450 LPM not provided.
Overhead tank not provided.
Exit signage's not provided in strategic location in the building.

S

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements

shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

Tt



